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SBECRETARY OF STATE
SECURITIES DIVISION
STATE OF MISSISSIPR
IN THE MATTER OF: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
NUMBER 25-03.03

STRATTQN CAKMONT. INC.

1976 Marous Avanue _
Lake 8uccess, New Yark 11042-1002

DANIEL MARK PORUSH

Prasident

Stratton Qekment, Ine.

1878 Marcus Avanue

Lake Success, New York 110424002

CON T ORDER

The Sacurities Division of the Office of the Secretary of State of Mississippi
('Divigion”), having the power to administer and pravide for tha Mississippi Securities
Act, Migs. Code Ann. § 76-71-101 ef geq. (Supp. 1991) (the “Act"), and Stratton
Oskmant, Inc. (“Stralion Oakmont’) do hereby anter into this Consent Qrder ("Order*) in
setftisment of the above-captioned matter. Siratton Qakmont, under the terms of this
Order and salely for the purposes of these proceedings and without admitting or
denylng the allegations set forth harein or in Exhibits A and B attached hersto, hereby
cansents to the Issuence and execution of this Order,

WHEREAGS, in consideration thereof, Stralton Oakmont and the Division have
agraed and stipulated to the following:

i The Division entered a Surmary Suspension and Notice of Intant to
Revoke Raglstration and Impose Administrative Penalty (“Initial Notics")
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on March 6, 1985. A copy is attached as Exhibit A,

2 The Division entered an Amendsd Summary Suspension and Notice of
Intent to Revoke Registration and Impose Administrative Penalty
("Amendad Notice”) on August 14, 1995. A copy is attached as Exhiblt B,

3 Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this Order, Stratten Qakmont will
make an offar of rescission with respact to the transactions liated on
Exhibit C. The offer of resclasion shall remain open for thirty (30) days
aftar receipt of notice by the customer In the form and means as provided
in peragraph 14 of this Ordar.

4. Stratton Qakmont will provide the Division with & list of customers who
traded in the unregistered sacurities ne laler than fifteen (15) days from
the date of this Qrder. 1 the Divislon and Stratton Oakmont agree that a
transaction with a customer residing in Mississippi at the time of the sale
that is not covered In the pracading paragraph is a violation of the
registration requirements of the Act, Stratton Oakmont Wil rescind the
trangacticn as provided in paragraph 3 cf this QOrder.

5. If the Division and Stratton Oakmont do not sgree that g fransaction is a
violation of the Act as described in paragraph 4 above, the claimed
vialation will be resolved urder the seftlement pracess set forth in
paragraph 8 or paragraph 9, as appropriate,

6. Within fifteen (15) days of the execution of this Order, $tratton Oakmont
will offer to rescind any sale, not already rescinded in accordance with
Misslsslppl law, made by Stratton Qakmont after March 6, 1695, to a
customer residing In Mississippi at the time of the transaction. This offer
of rescizsion will be made to all such customars whether or not such
customer is named in the Amended Notics, Tha offer of resciggion shall
remain open for thirty (30) days after notice la the customer in the form
and means as provided in paragraph 14.

7. Stratton Oakmont has depaosited $200,C00 in an escrow accaunt with
Trustmark Naticnal Bank, for the purpose of paying Mississippl inveslors
for reacigsion offers mede by Stratton Qakmont under paragraphs 3-6. It
is tha Intant of the partlas that these funds will be used to pay Mississippi
investors and fhat such funds should not be consldered an asset of
Stratlon Oakmont. If thia initlal dapoalt of $2C0,000 is depleted before all
rasoission offers have been paid, Stratton Qakmont will placs, within five
(8) days, additional funds equal to the amount necessary to salisfy all
reaclissions thal have not been satisfied and which may be offered under
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paragraphs 3 - 6 based on alleged violations of the ragistration
fequiremants of the Act. The amount necessary o salisfy ail rescissiors
offers will ba datermined by deducting the purchass price pald for the
security from the price at which the security was sold, or if the security
has not been gold, the price of the security on the date that notice is
malled pursuant to paragraph 14, plue interest as set forth in Section 75-
71-717 of the Act, Thereafter, Stratlon Oakmont will cantinue to place
funds in the eascrow accaunt on the same basia uniil the resclaslons are
compieted. After payment or expiration of all resoission offers In
paragraphs 3 - 8 gbove, remaining funds in the escrow account will be
retumnad to Stratton Qakmont,

8. Claims Involving allegaticns of unauthorized transaclions, Including those
get forth in Count 6 of the Amended Nolice, will be resolved pursuant to
an agreement between the Natlonai Association of Sacurities Dealers
{(“NASD"} and Stratton Oakmont setiing forth 8 mediaiionfarbiration
process (the "NASD Agresmant’), if the following conditions are met:

A, Stratton Qakmont enters inte the NASD Agreement within thirty
(30) days of execution of this Order;

B8, The Divislon approves of the process set forth In the NASD
Agreement, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld;

C. The NASD Agreemant provides for all clalms by Mississippi
) rasidents to be resolved In proceedings held In Mississippi;

D.  The parties solect the Madiator/Arbitrator from a list approved by
the NASD and the Division;

E, The Divigion has the opportunity fo present information and
documentation to the parlies;

F.  The NASD Agreement provides for an escrow account which
raquiras Stratton Oakmont to deposit Inte the escrow account a
sufficient amount to pay claims under this paragraph 8;

G.  Stralton Oakmont Is required to pay all costs and expenses of the
setlilerment process;

H.  The settlemant process wiil begin in 1895 and will be fully
completed within 60 to 80 days.




LEGAL DEPT.. = ID:5163586545 0eT 19198 16104 No.00%9 P.OS
16-1B~16085 11:26 PAQE 4/8 WatkinsLudlamStennis

8. if Siratton Oakmont does not enter inlo an agreement with the NASD
which complles with the conditions set forth in paragraph 8, ¢laims of
unauthorized transactions, including these set forth in Count € of the
Amended Notice, vill be resclved by an independent Special Master, The
Special Master will be selecled by Stratton Oakmont from a list of four
candidates approved by the Divislon. The Special Master will be selacted
and will procesd no later than forty-five {45) days from the date of this
Qrder in the manner provided below.

10, Stralion Oakmont, the Division, and the customer may submit to the
Special Master all information they deem relavant ta the validily of the
slaim and helpful 1o the Special Master.

11.  The Speclal Master will maks determinations as to the validity of claims of
unauthorlzed transactions taking into conslderation the factors attached
harelo as Exhiblt D. After determination, the Special Master shall then
nolify the custemaer, in the manner provided In paragraph 14, of the
proposed settlement amount, which shall be based on the customer's logs
on the unauthorized transaction. The seftlement amount shall not include
punitive or other special damages. Such offer shall be open for thirly (30}
days from dats of raceipt of the offer by the cuatomer. Stratton Qakmant
will establish sn escrow scoount in the amount necessary to resecind all
transactions relating fo claitns lo be rescived pursuant to paragraph 8,
within forty-live (45} days from the date of this Order, with @ minlmum
daposlt of $100,000, from which the Speclal Master may satisty any claim
found valid, The terms of the escrow account will be substantially the
same as terms of the escrow account referenced In paragraph 7. The
amount necessary to rescind all transactions relating to claims to be
resolved pursuant fo paragraph @ will be defermined by deducting the
purchase price pald for the sacurity from the price at which the sscurity
was sold, or if the security has not been sold, the price of the securlty on
the date that notice is mailed pursuant to paragraph 14, plus interest as
sat farth in Saction 75-71-T17 of the Act.

12.  The Special Master shall resolve all claims in & timely manner after the
natice to customers requirsd by paragraph 11, Funds remaining in the
B3CrOW account after the resolution of all claims and after paymanit of all
costs and expenses of the Special Masier will be returned to Stration
Oaskmont.,

13.  As a condition of payment, any customer who accepts an offer of
resclssion under paragraphs 3 - 8, who accepts payment through the
NASD Agreement settlement pracess under paragraph 8, of who actepis
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payments from the Special Master under paragraph 9, will release
Stration Oakmont from further liebility for the specific transaction
rascindad or satlafled. The customer will retain ali rights as 10 any
fransaction not spacifically set ferth In the release,

14, Within fifteen (16) days of the execution of this Order, Stratton Oakmont
will notify all Mississippi residenis with righis undsr this Order that the
pariiss have seftlad carain claims egainsi Stratton Oakmont pursuant to
the terms and conditlons steted herein.  Such nofification shall be
reviewed and approved by tha Division and will include instructions for
flling & clalm, a discussion of the release and ita implications, and a
statement that the customer may call the Divisior's toll free number (1-
800-804-6364) for further information, with such number being specifically
set farth. The natification shall be sent certified mall, retura raceipt, to the
lest known gddress of the customer. Proof of sending this notification will
be provided to the Division by sending to the Division ¢oples of each
notification sent within 10 days of malling and by sending to the Division
coples of the refurn recelpts within 10 days of receipt. In addition, the
Notice should spaciy a contact person &t Stratton QOakment for any -
quastions the customer may have. Any contact by a Mississippl resident
concerning any provision of this Order shall be teped by Stratton
Dakmwmt, and such tapes will ba copled and provided to the Division no
later than seven (7) days from the date of the ¢all. Stratton Qakmont
furiher agrees not to initlata any contact with the oustomars affectad by
this Qecder, othar than as specifically sat forth herain,

16.  Shration Oakmont heraby agreas to pay the Divislon, within thiry (30)
days from the cate of this Order, $16,000 to defray part of its costs in this
malter. This amount wil be made payable o the Misslssippi Securities
Act Enforcement Fund. In addition, Stratton Oakmont agrees that the
Divislon will participate in any glebal ssttlement negotiated with tha states
through the North American Securilles Adminlstrators Association Special
Project.

16.  Stration Oakmont agrees to cooperate with the Division on any inguiry or
invastigation by the Division concaming current or past registered
representatives, officers, directors, or other employees by promptly
provlding information and documantation as requested by the Divialen.

17.  Any olher provision of this Qrder notwithstanding, thiz Order shall not
apply to clalms by that have previcusly been sattled by [itigation,
arbitration or pursuant to an agreement betwsen Stratton Qakmont and
tha cuatomer, or to claims that are the subjact of panding litigation or
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pending arbitration.

Stration Oakmont's broker-dealer licenso and Daniel M. Porush's broker-
dealer agent license shall remain suspended for an indefinite period of

time, but the suapengion shall be reviewead quarierly by the Division and
shali be lifted when:

{A)  Stratton Oskmont has complied with alt provisions of this Qrdear;

(B)  Tha satilement proceases described in this QOrder have been
completad:

(Cy  Stratton Oakmont has paid $15,000 in costs to the Mississipp!
Secratary of State as provided for in paregraph 15

(B} In conneclion with a rulti-state resclution of proceedings againat
Stratten Oakmeont, the firm has Implemented end provided the
Division with evidence of procadures adeguale fo address and
prevent violations of the fype alieged in the Amerxied Notics, and,
if applicable, hag taken such other aclions 88 may be required by
the multi-state settlemeant;

(E}  Anyard all preccedings by regulatory bodias, including but not
fimitsd 10 the Securlties and Exchange Commigslon (*SEC"), the
~ New York Stock Exchange, the National Association of Securities
Dealers, Ing, or any stale securilios egency, have been settled or
otherwise resolved:

{F)  Sfratton Oakmont has demonstrated to tha Divigion, or to any
parsen designaled by the Divislon, that the firm Is fully and
completaly complying with state and federal books and records
regulations, has sstablished a comprahensive cempliance
program, end I8 in complience with the SEC proceeding and
injunclion;

{B) There have been no violaticns of the Act fram the date of this
Order, nor have any violations other than those alleged in the
Amanded Notice been found by the Division; and

{H)  Stratton Qakmont has fully and completely cooperatad with the
Divislon conceming any inquiry pursuant to the Act,
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18.  The Division resarves the right fo place resirictions on the license as
authorized by the Act.

This Order is in resolution of the matters contained in the Initial Notice and the
Amended Notice. Stratton Oakment hereby ackrowledges and admits to the
jurisdiction of the Divisions as to all matters herain and acknowledges that the izsuance
cf this Order is solely for the purpeses of dispesition of the Initial Noticg and the

Amended Nctice.

The Division shall not allege or consider any specified investor's transacticn listed in
the Amended Notice, or any transaction settled pursuant to this Grder, in any future

proceeding pertaining to the licensing of Stratton Cakmont as a broker-dealer in the
State of Mississippi. However, ngthing in this Order shall preciude the Divisicn from

acting on any matters arising after the execution of this Order.
v

i
AGREED and entered this the [ day of October, 1995.

Dick Molpus
Secretary of State

av: o A sSEhomoly
Susan A. Shands
Assistant Secretary of State
Sacurities Division

P -
nant, Inc. C
Stratton Oak/m __ gtﬁnc Ry

2, T
BY Ll m/ ot T i g 7"3 -

T . B E - B h
/_,,»f‘“ Andrew T. Greene, Esg.

Danle! Mark Porush
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Securities Division

Office of the Secretary of State
202 Nerth Congress Street
Suite 601

Post Office Box 136

Jacksen, Mississippi 39208
{601} 3569-6364

i

/»“
s

o L (';’K g S

Baniel Mark, Porush, Indivicually
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CONSENT TO ENTRY OF ORDER BY RESPONDENT

Stration Oskmont, Irc. hereby acknowledges that it has been served with a copy
of this Order, has read the foregoing factual findings, conclusions of law and order and
is awarse of its right to a hearing in this matter, and has waived same.

Stratton Oskmont, Inc. admits the jurisdiction of the Divigion, neither admits nor
deries the faciual findings and conclusions of law contained in the Order. and consents
{o entry of this Order by the Secrelary of State as settlement of the issues contained in
this Order.

Stratton Oakmont, Inc. states that no promise of any kind ¢r nature whatsoever
was made to it to induce it to enter into this Order and that it has entéred into this Order
veluntanly.

Andrew T. Greene, Esq., states that he is an officer of Stratton Cakmont, Inc.
and that, as such, has been authorized by Stratton Oakment, Inc. te enter into this
Order for and on behalf of Stratten Qakmont, Inc.

Al
DATED, this the 1 ___ day of October, 1985.

STRATTON CAKMONT. INC.
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STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
SECRETARY OF STATE
SECURITIES DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
NUMBER 95-03-03

STRATTON OAKMONT, INC.

1979 Marcus Avenue
Lake Success, New York 11042-1002

Respondent

SUMMARY SUSPENSION AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO REVOKE REGISTRATION

I
NOTICE is hereby given that the Secretary of State, Securities Division (the
"Division"), intends to.revoke the broker-dealer registration of Stratton Oakmont, Inc.
("Respondent") pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)}(D) of the Mississippi Securities Act, Miss. Code
Ann. Section 75-71-101, et _seq., (1972, as amended) (the "Act") and hereby issués the
summary suspension of Respondent’s broker-dealer registration in the State of Mississippi.
it
The United States Securities And Exchange Commission (the "Commission”) on March
17, 1994 entered into an Order (the "Commission Order") with Respondent Stratton Oakmont,

Inc. In the Commission Order, the Commission found that Respondent and its representatives




wilfully violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 10(b) of the Exchange
Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder in that Stratton Qakmont, Inc., through its registered
representatives, engaged in fraudulent sales practices in the offer and sale of certain securities.

Pursuant to the Commission Order, an Independent Consultant was retained to review
Respondent’s operations and to formulate and recommend appropriate sales practices, policies
and procedures. The Report by the Independent Consultant was issued on August 18, 1994.
On December 19, 1994, Judge Joyce Hens Green of the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia issued a temporary restraining order ("TRO") in this matter requiring
Respondent to fully comply with the Commission Order before the TRO expired. On January
11, 1995, the Court issued a Preliminary Injunction ordering Respondent to implement the
recommendations of the Report and comply with the Commission Order. On March 1, 1995,
the Court issued a Permanent Injunction restraining and enjoining Respondent from violating
the Commission Order.

111
With respect to the denial, suspension or revocation of registration, Section 75-71-321(a)

of the Act states:

The secretary of state may by order deny, suspend or revoke any registration if
the secretary of state finds (1) that the order is in the public interest and (2) that

the applicant or registrant . . .

(D) Is permanently or temporarily enjoined by any court of competent
jurisdiction from engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice involving
any aspect of the securities business.

The Respondent has been permanently enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction

from engaging in and/or continuing certain conduct as set forth above concerning Respondent’s

[ o]




securities business.

v
This Summary Suspension and Notice of Intent to Revoke Registration is issued in the
public interest and for the protection of investors consistent with the purpose of the Act.

A4
The Division reserves the right to amend this Summary Suspension and Notice of Intent

to Revoke Registration to allege additional violations.

V1

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, pursuant to the authority set out in Section 75-71-

321(a)(2) of the Act, that the broker-dealer registration of Respondent Stration Oakmont, Inc.
shall be immediately SUSPENDED and Respondent is ordered to cease any further activity
in, or originating from, the State of Mississippi in connection with the offer and/or sale of
securities.

BE ADVISED THAT, pursuant to Section 75-71-735 of the Act, a willful violation of
this Summary Suspension may be punishable upon conviction by a fine of not more than
twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) or five (§) years imprisonment, or both, in addition to
civil and administrative remedies available to the Division.

_NOTICE is hereby given that the Respondents shall have thirty (30) days from the daie
of receipt of this Summary Suspension and Notice of Intent to Revoke Registration to give
written notice requesting a hearing on the matters contained herein to Susan A. Shands,
Director of the Securities Division, Secretary of State, Post Office Box 136, 202 North

Congress Street, Suite 601, Jackson, Mississippi 39201, In the event such a hearing is




requested, the Respondents may appear, with or without the assistance of an attorney, on a date
and at a time and place to be specified and cross-examine witnesses, present testimony,
evidence and argument relating to the matters contained herein. In the event such written
notice is not received within said thirty (30} day period of time, a FINAL REVOCATION OF
REGISTRATION may be entered in this proceeding with no further notice.

Entered, this the Lc?ﬂ day of March, 1995.

Dick Molpus
Secretary of State

BY: )&M/CM 7 )&QW

Susan A. Shands
Assistant Seccretary of State
Securities Division

Securities Division P

Secretary Of State Sy -
Post Office Box 136 FEER o
202 North Congress Street S
Suite 601 2o
Jackson MS 39201 T .
(601) 359-6364 Ny

B Y - -
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STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
SECRETARY OF STATE
SECURITIES DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
NUMBER 95-03-03

STRATTON QAKMONT, [NC.
1979 Marcus Avenue
[Lake Success, New York 11042-1002

DANIEL MARK PORUSH
President

Stratton Oakmeont, Inc.

1979 Marcus Avenue

.ake Success, New York 11042-1002

Respondents

AMENDED SUMMARY SUSPENSION AND NOTICE OF [NTENT
TO REVOKE REGISTRATION AND IMPOSE ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY

[. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT
1. The Secretary of State, Securities Division (the “Division”), hereby amends s
Summary Suspension and Noiice of Intent to Revoke Registration (“the Original Notice™),
Administrative Proceeding Number 95-03-03, issued March 6, 1995, in the matter of Stratton

Oakmont, Inc. (*Stratton” or “Respondent”) as provided for in Section V. of the Original Notice.




A

I, JURISDICTION

The Division is charged with the administration of the Mississippi Securities Act,

Miss. Code Ann, § 75-71-101, et seq. (1972, as amended) (the “Act™} and the Rules promulgated

thereunder.

~

2.

Pursuant to § 75-71-707 of the Act, the Division has conducted an investigation into

the activities of the Respondents to determine if there has been or is about to be a violation of the

provision of the Act or the Rules promulgated thereunder. Section 75-71-707 of the Act provides:

4.

The secretary of state in his discretion (1) may make such public or private
investigations within or outside of this state as he deems necessary to determine
whether any person has violated or is about to violate any provision of this chapter
or any rule or order hereunder..,

As aresult of the investigation conducted by the Division, this administrative action

is being brought pursuant to § 75-71-321 of the Act to revoke the agent and broker-dealer

registrations of the Respondents, which section provides in part:

3.

(a) The secretary of state may by order deny, suspend or revoke any registration if
the secretary of state finds (1) that the order is in the public interest and (2) that the
applicant or registrant in the case of a broker-dealer or investment adviser, any
partner, officer or director, any persen occupying a similar status of performing
similar functions, or any person directly or indirectly controlling the broker-dealer
or investment adviser; . . . (B) Has wilfully violated or wilfully failed to comply with
any provision of this chapter or any rule or order under this chapter; . . . (D) Is
permanently or temporarily enjoined by any court of competent jurisdiction from
engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice involving any aspect of the
securities business; [or] . . . (F) Has engaged in dishonest or unethical practices in the
securities business . . . .

Section 75-71-701 of the Act provides that every applicant for registration under this

Act shall file with the Division, in such form as prescribed by rule, “an irrevocable consent

appointing the secretary of state or his successor in office to be his attorney to receive service of any

P




fawful process in any noncriminal suit, action or proceeding against him or his successor, executor
or administrator which arises under this chapter or any rule or order {thereunder] after the consent
has been filed, with the same force and validity as if served personally on the person filing the
consent.”

[11. THE PARTIES

6. The Petitioner, Assistant Secretary of State and Director of the Division, Susan A.
Shands, is duly appointed by the Secretary of State for Mississippt under the provisions of § 75-71-
107 of the Act for the purpose of adrﬁinistering the Act.

7. Upon information and belief, the Respondent Stratton Oakmont, [ne. is a New York
corporation located at 1979 Marcus Avenue, Lake Success, New York 1 1042-1002. The records of
the Division reveal that the Respondent Stratton has filed a consent to service of process in
accordance with the provisions of § 71-71-701 of the Act. A true and correct copy of the said
consent is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A,

8. Respondent Staiton is presently registered as a broker-dealer pursuant to § 71-71-
301 of the Act. Stratton has been registered since February 14, 1990.

9. Respondent Daniel Mark Porush is President and Director of Respondent Stratton.
Respondent Porush is currently and has been a broker-dealer agent registered with the Division

under § 75-71-301 of the Act since April 3, 1990,

TV. APPLICABLE LAW

10. Section 75-71-105 states as follows:

(a) [An agent is} any individual other than a broker-dealer who represents a

et




I

12.

broker-dealer or issuer in effecting or attempting to effect purchases or sales
of securities.

(b ‘[h]roker-dealer’ means any person engaged in the business of effecting
transactions in securities for the account of others or for his own account,

A “security” is defined in § 75-71-103(1) of the Secunties Act as:

any note; stock; treasury stock; bond; debenture; evidence of indebtedness; certificate
of interest or participation in any profit-sharing agreement; collateral-trust certificate;
preorganization certificate or subscription; transferable share; investment contract;
voting-trust certificate; certiticate of deposit for a security; certificate of interest or
participation in an oil, gas or mining title or lease or in payments out of production
under such a title or lease; interest in a limited partnership; or, in general, any interest
or instrument commonly known as a ‘security,” or any certificate of interest or
participation in, temporary or interim certificate for, receipt for, guarantee of, or
warrant or right to subscribe to or purchase, any of the foregoing.

With respect to the denial, suspension or revocation of registration, § 75-71 -321(a)

of the Act states:

The secretary of state may by order deny, suspend or revoke any registration if'the
secretary of state finds (1) that the order is in the public interest and (2) that the
applicant or registrant . . . (B) Has wilfully violated or wilfully failed to comply with
any provision of this chapter or any rule or order under this chapter; . . . (D) Is
permanently or temporarily enjoined by any court of competent jurisdiction from
engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice involving any aspect of Lthe
securities business; [or] ... (F) Has engaged in dishonest or unethical practices in
the securities business . . ..

Section 73-71-715 of the Act authorizes the imposition of administrative penalties:

Whenever it appears to the Secretary of State that any person has engaged or is about
to engage in any act or practice constituting a violation of any provision of this
chapter or any rule or order hereunder, he may, in his discretion, seek any ot all of
the following remedies . . .

(2)(a) Issue an order in the case of an issuer of registered securities, broker-dealer,
. . . imposing an administrative penalty up to a maximum of I'wenty-five
Thousand Dollars (325,000) for each offense and each violation shall be
considered as a separate offense in a single proceeding or a series of related
proceedings; to be paid to the Secretary of State and requiring reimbursement

4




4.

statements to the Division:

[3,

to the Secretary of State for all costs and expenses incurred in the
investigation of the violation(s) and in the institution of administrative
proceedings, if any, as a result thereof . . ..

Pursuant to § 73-71-115 of the Act, it is unlawful to make false or misleading

It is unlawful for any person to make or cause to be made, in any document filed with
the Secretary of State or in any proceeding under this chapter, any statement which
is, at the time and in the light of the circumstances under which it is made, false or
misleading in any material respect,

Registration of broker-dealers and/or agenss is required pursuant lo § 75-71-301 of

the Act, which states

16.

... it is unlawful for any person to transact business in this state as a broker-dealer
or agent unless he is registered under this chapter. . .. it is unlawful for any broker-
dealer or issuer to employ an agent unless the agent is registered. The registration
of an agent is not effective during any period when he is not associated with a
particular broker-dealer registered under this chapter or a particular issuer. When an
agent begins or terminates a connection with a broker-dealer ot issuer, or begins or
terminates those activities which make him an agent, the agent as well as the broker-
dealer or issuer shall promptly notify the Secretary of State.

Securities cannot be offered or sold in this state without a valid registration with the

Division or an applicable exemption from registration pursuant to § 75-71-401, which states

17.

{8

. it is unlawful for any person to offer or sell any security in the State of
Mississippi unless (1) it is registered under this chapter or (2) the security- or
transaction is exempted under Article 3 of this chapter.

Section 75-71-207 states as follows:

In any proceeding under this chapter, the burden of proving an exemption or an
exception from a definition is upon the person claiming it.

Section 75-71-301 provides the following:

It is unlawful for any person, in connection with the offer, sale or purchase of any
security, directly or indirectly, . . . (3) To engage in any act, practice or course of




business which operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

19.  Section 73-71-735 of the Act provides as follows:
Any person who wilfully violates any provision of this chapter, . . . or who wilfully
violates any rule or order under this chapter, or who wilfully violates section 75-71-
115 knowing the statement mads to be false or misleading in any material respect,
shall upon conviction be fined not more than twenty-five thousand dolars
($25,000.00) or imprisoned not more than five (5) years, or both . ..

20.  Mississippi Securities Act Rule 507, requires notification by a broker-dealer

whenever information contained in any application or amendment for registration changes in a

matertal way, These changes include the following:

G) The naming of a broker/dealer, principal, officer, and/or agent as a defendant
or respondent in one or more of the following instances . ..

33 Administrative allegations involving a security or any aspect of the
securities business, or any activity alleging a breach of a fiduciary j
trust, or fraud;

4) Arbitration proceedings with allegations involving a security or any
aspect of the securities business, or any activity alleging a breach of
fiduciary trust, or fraud;

5) Any proceeding in which an adverse decision could result in:
a) A denial, suspension or revocation, or the equivalent of those
terms, of a license, permit, registration or charter;
b) [Tlhe imposition of a fine or other penalty; or
c) An expulsion or bar from membership in an association or
organization.
21, Broker-dealers and agents are required to observe high standards of commercial honor

and just and equitable principles of trade in the conduct of their business pursuant to Mississippi

Securities Act Rule 523. That rule provides, in part:

Each broker/dealer and agent shall observe high standards of commercial honor and
just and equitable principles of trade in the conduct of their business. Acts and
practices, including but not limited to the following, are considered contrary to such
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standards and may constitute grounds for denial, suspension or revocation of
registration, imposition of fines, or such other action authorized by statute.

A) Broker/Dealers

1) Causing any unreasonable delays in the placement of orders,
execution of orders, and/or the delivery of securities purchased by
any of its customers . . .

4) Executing a transaction on behalf of a customer without authorization
to do so;
3) Marking any order tickets or confirmations as unsolicited when In

fact the transaction is solicited;
23, Mississippi Securities Act Rule 515 requires broker/dealers to keep and mainiain

current records sufticient to provide an audit {rail:
Every broker/dealer registered in this State shall make and keep current such records
as are appropriate for said broker/dealer’s course of business and are sufficient to
provide an audit trail of all business transactions by said broker/dealer, . . .
V. COUNT ONE - UNREGISTERED TRANSACTIONS

23.  Paragraphs | hrough 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein,

24, Section 75-71-401 of the Act provides that all securities offered or sold in
Mississippi must be either registered or exempted under Chapter 71 of the Mississippi Securities Act
(§§ 75-71-101 et seq.)

25, On or about August 4, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold M. H. Meyerson
& Co. to a client in this state, James T. Sides. M. H, Meyerson & Co. is a “security” as defined in
§ 75-71-105(1) of the Act. At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the
Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit B.
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26. On or about August 5, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sotd M. H. Meyerson
& Co. to a client in this state, James T. Sides. M. H. Meyerson & Co. is a “security” as defined in
§ 75-71-105(}). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division,
as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit B.

27. On or about April 3, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold M. H. Meyerson &
Co. to a client in this state, Thomas Smithhart. M. H. Meyerson & Co. is a “security” as defined in
§ 75-71-103(1). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division,
as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit B.

28, On or about March 17, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold Octagon Ine. to
a client in this state, James Sides. Octagon Inc. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the
time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the
Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit C.

29.  Onor about December 21, 1993, Respondent Stratton offered and sold Steve Madden
Lid. to a client in this state, William Hancock. Steve Madden Ltd. is a “security” as defined in § 75-
71-105(1). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division, as
evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit D,

30. On or about December 13, 1993, Respondent Stratton offered and sold 4,000 shares
and 300 units of Steve Madden Lid. to a client in this state, Stephen Ridge. Steve Madden Ltd. is
a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(}). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not
registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as
Exhibit D.

31, On or about December 31, 1993, Respondent Stratton sold 3,450 shares of Steve

3




Madden Lid. from the account of a client in this state, Stephen Ridge. Steve Madden Lid. is a
“security” as defined in § 75-7 l—kOS.(l). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not
registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as
Exhibit D.

32. On or about January 19, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold 400 units and
2,500 shares of M. H. Meyerson & Co. to a client in this state, Stephen Ridge. M.H. Meyerson &
Co. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the transaction, the securities were
not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hezeto
as Exhibit B.

33. On or about March 2, 1994, Respondent Stratton sold 400 units and 3,500 shares of
M. H. Meyerson & Co. from the account of Stephen Ridge, a resident of this state. M. H. Meyerson
& Co. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1) of the Act. At the time of the transaction, the
securities were not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration
attached hereto as Exhibit B.

34, On or about March 2, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold 3,800 shares of
Octagon Inc. to a client in this state, Stephen Ridge. Octagon Inc. is a “security” as defined in § 75-
71-105(1) of the Act. At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the
Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit C.

35, On or about August 18, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold 10,000 shares
and 500 units of Select Media Communications Inc. to a client in this state, Billy Wiseman. Select
Media Communications Inc. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the
transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of
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Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit E.

36. On or about August 18, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold 4,000 shares, 300
units, and 2,000 shares of Select Media Communications Inc. to a client in this state, James Sides,
Select Media Communications Inc. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the
transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of
Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit E.

37. On or about November 30, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold Select Media
Comrmunications Inc. to a client in this state, Hugh Statum. Select Media Communications Inc. is
a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not
registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as
Exhibit E.

38. On or about September 20, 1994, and on or about October 13, 1994, Respondent
Stratton offered and sold Select Media Communications [nc. to a client in this state, Steven Lipson.
Select Media Communications Inc. is a “security” as defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the
transaction, the securities were not registered with the Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of
Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit E.

39. On or about October 20, 1994, Respondent Stratton offered and sold Solomon Page
Group Ltd. to a client in this state, Billy Wiseman. Solomon Page Group Ltd. is a “security” as
defined in § 75-71-105(1). At the time of the transaction, the securities were not registered with the
Division, as evidenced by the Certificate of Non-Registration attached hereto as Exhibit F.

40. By engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfully failed to comply with § 75-71-401 of the Act by offering and/or selling securities that were
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neither registered nor exempted from registration with the Division, which constitutes a basis for the
suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of Respondents Stratton and Porush pursuant to

§ 75-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act,

V1. COUNT TWO- MARKING TICKETS “UNSOLICITED”

41, Paragraphs | through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein.

42, Mississippi Securities Act Rule 523(A)(5) makes it undawful to mark an order ticket
or confirmation as unsolicited when the transaction is in fact solicited,

43, A confirmation from Respondent Stratton to clients in this state, Robert S, Jacobs &
Jimmie R, Jacobs, for the sale of Producers Entertainment Group, Ltd. with a settlement date of
March 3, 1992, is marked as “unsolicited.” This trade was solicited from that client by an agent of
Respondent Stratton, George Greco,

44, A confirmation from Respondent Stratton to a client in this state, Thomas G.
Smithhart, for the sale of M. H, Meyerson & Co. with a settlement date of July 12, 1994, 1s marked
as “‘unsolicited order.” This trade was solicited from that client by an agent of Respondent Stratton.

45. A confirmation from Respondent Stratton to a client in this state, Thomas G.
Smithhart, for the sale of SMT Health Services Inc, with a settlement date of September 9, 1993, is
marked as “unsolicited.” This trade was solicited from that client by an agent of Respondent
Stration, Jeffrey R, Wood.

46, By engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfully failed to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule 523(A)(5) by marking confirmations
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as being “unsolicited” when in fact the transactions were solicited, which constitutes a basis for the

suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of Respondents Stratton and Porush pursuant to

§ 75-71-321{a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act.

Vil. COUNT THREE - INACCURATE BOOKS AND RECORDS

47,  Paragraphs i”through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
torth herein.

43.  All registered broker-dealers are required to make and keep current “such records as
are appropriate for said broker/dealer’s course of business and are sufficient to provide an audit trail
of all business transactions by said broker/dealer,” pﬁrsuant to Mississippi Securities Act Rule 513,
Implicit within the books and records requirement is the fact that they should be current and
accurate; otherwise an audit trail cannot be maintained.

49. On or about June 27, 1995, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent Michael
Pugliese, effected transactions concerning shares of J. B. Oxford Holdings, Inc. and Diagnostic
Imaging Services Inc. on behalf of a giient, Anthony Haueisen. As of that date, Respondent Stratton
still reflected an address of 5147 Meadowbrook Road, Jacksen, Mississippi 39211, for Anthony
Haueisen even though the client had moved to Ohio.

50, On numerous occasions during the time period of April 1994 until on or about
October 1994, Respondent Stratton listed 8818 on confirmations as a designated number for the
agent of Billy Wisernan, a Mississippi resident and client of Respondent Stratton. J. B. Oxtord &
Company, the clearing firm for Respondent Stratton, has no record of this number belonging to an

agent for Respondent Stratton,

12




51 On the confirmation for the purchase of 1,000 shares of Computer Marketplace Inc.
with a trade date of March 4, 1994, on behalf of Michael E. Dunlap, a Mississippi resident,
Respondent Stratton listed 8825 as the designated number for the agent. J. B. Oxford & Company,
the clearing firm for Respondent Stratton, has no record of this number belonging to an agent for
Respondent Stratton.

52.  On the confirmation for the sale of 100 shares of Dr. Pepper 7UP Companies Inc.
with a trade date of October 27, 1994, and on the confirmation for the purchase of 3,000 shares of
Master Glazier's Karate [nternational Inc. with a tfade date of November 4, 1994, for the account
of Donald Allen, a Mississippi resident, Respondent Stratton listed 88335 as the designated number
for the agent. J. B. Oxford & Company, the clearing firm for Respondent Stratton, has no record of
this number belonging to an agent for Respondent Stratton,

53.  On the confirmation for the purchase of 1,100 shares of Computer Marketplace Inc.
with a trade date of July 5, 1994, and on the confirmation for the sale of 600 shares of M. H.
Meyerson & Co. with a trade date of July 3, 1994, for the account of Thomas Smithhart, a
Mississippi resident, Respondent Stratton listed 8887 as the designated number for the agent. J. B.
Oxford & Company, the clearing ﬁl-"m for Respondent Stratton, has no record of this number
belonging to an agent for Respondent Stratton.,

54.  On the confirmation for the purchase and sale of 200 shares of Dr. Pepper 7UP
Companies Inc. with trade dates of March 31, 1994, and April 7, 1994, for the account of Robert C.
Wilkerson, [11, a Mississippi resident, Respondent Stratton listed 8434 as the designated number for
the agent. J. B. Oxford & Company, the clearing firm for Respondent Stratton, has no record of this
number belonging to an agent for Respondent Stratton,
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53. On or about December 13, 1993, Kenneth James Fuina, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, told Stephen Ridge, a resident of this state, to open a second Stratton customer account with
a Georgia address because certain securities being offered for sale by Stratton were not registered
in this state. Transactions were effected on behalf of Mississippi resident Stephen Ridge using this
Georgia address in the securities of Steve Madden Ltd., Computer Marketplace, and M.H. Meyerson.

36. David Michael Beall, an agent of Respondent Stratton, attempted to get Michael
Edwin Dunlap, a resident of this state, to open a second Stratton customer account with a Florida
address because certain securities that Respondent Stratton wished to offer to Mr. Dunlap were not
registered for sale in this state. Mr. Dunlap never opened the account with the Florida address
although Stratton requested that he do so on several occasions,

57. On or about August 18, 1994, Paul Meltzer, an agent of Respondent Stratton, toid
James T. Sides, a resident of this state, to open a second Siratton customer account with a Georgia
address because certain securities being offered for sale by Stratton were not registered in this state.
Transactions were effected on behalf of Mississippi resident James T. Sides using this Georgia
address in the securities of Select Media Communications and Octagon, Inc.

58.  The use of inaccurate addresses on the books and records of Respondent Stratton is
a violation of Mississippi Securities Act Rule 513 in that a sufficient audit trail has not been
maintained. Furthermore, failure to have accurate agent numbers on confirmations is a violation of
Mississippi Securities Act Rule 515 in that a sufficient audit trail has not been maintained.

59. By engaging in the conduct described ahove, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfully failed to comiply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule 515 by having inaccurate books and
records, which constitutes a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of
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Respondents Stratton and Porush pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(B)} and/or (I) of the Act.

VHI - COUNT FOUR - FAILURE TO DISCLOSE

60. Paragraphs 1 through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein.

61. Pursuant to Mississippi Securities Act Rule 507, registered broker-dealers and/or
agents are required to notify the Division within thirty (30) days of any material changes to
information already on file. One of the enumerated material changes is the naming of the broker-
dealer, or any of its principals, officers, or agents in an administrative actien or arbitration
proceeding with allegations “involving a security or any aspect of the securities business.”

62.  On or about August 22, 1991, MCH Transportation Co., a corperation tocated in
Mississippi, filed an arbitration action, Case No. 91-03693, against Respondent Stratton, with the
National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD™). This action has not been disclosed by
the Respondents to the Division.

63.  Onorabout February 25, 1992, Deward G. Fountain, a resident of this state, filed an
arbitration action, Case No. 92-00687, against Respondent Stratton, with the National Association
of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”). This action has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the
Division.

64, On or about December 15, 1992, Ron Lott, a resident of this state, filed an arbitration
action, Case No. 92-02490, against Respondents Stratton and Porush, with the NASD. This action
has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

65.  On or about July 13, 1994, the NASD filed Complaint No. C10940044 against
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Respondent Stratton for violations of the NASD Rules of Fair Practice. This action has not been
disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

66. On orabout April 12, 1994, the state of Maryland issued an Order to Show Cause and
Summary Suspension against Respondent Stratton, A consent order was entered into on or about
April 20, 1994. These actions have not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

67.  On or about March 23, 1993, the state of New Jersey issued a complaint against
Respondent Siratton to revoke its broker-dealer registration and Respondent Porush to revoke his
agent registration. This action has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

68, On ot about April 12, 1995, the state of Vermont issued a Notice of Intent to Revoke
Broker-Dealer Registration against Respondent Stratton. This action has not been disclosed by the
Respondents to the Division.

69, On or about April 20, 1995, the state of South Carolina issued an administrative
notice against Respondent Stratton to revoke its registration in that state. On or about May 23, 1995,
the state of South Carolina summarily suspended Respondent Stratton’s broker-dealer registration
in that state. These actions have not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

70.  On or about April 26, 1995, the NASD filed Complaint No. C10950032 against
Respondent Stratton for violations of the NASD Rules of Fair Practice and By-Laws, This action
has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

71. On or about May 2, 1995, the state of Pennsylvania issued an Order to Show Causs
against Respondent Stratton to deny, suspend or revoke its broker-dealer registration in that state.
This action has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division,

72, On or about May 12, 1995, the state of Massachusetts issued an administrative
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complaint against Respondent Stratton to revoke its broker-dealer registration in that state. This
action has not been disclosed by the Respondents to the Division.

73.  On or about June 19, 1995, the state of Georgia issued an Order of Suspension of
Respondent Stratton’s broker-dealer registration in that state. An Order of Reinstatement and
Conditional Registration was entered on July 12, 1995. These actions have not been disclosed by
the Respondents to the Division.

74, By engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfuily failed to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule 507 by failing to disclose within the
prescribed time period the above-described arbitrations and state administrative actions, which
constitutes a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of Respondents Stratton

and Porush pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act.

IX. COUNT FIVE - MISLEADING FILINGS

75. Paragraphs 1 through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein.
76.  Section 75-71-115 makes it unlawful for any person to make or cause to be made in

any document filed with the Division any material statement which is false or misleading “at the
time and in the light of the circumstances under which it is made.”

77.  On ot about April 14, 1995, a document request list was hand delivered to
Respondent Stratton, by and through its President, Respondent Porush, and its attommeys. This
request included the following:

A copy of any and all complaints filed by Mississippi residents against the firmm
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and/or any agents from February 14, 1990 until present. A statement of the current
status of each complaint should accompany this list.

78. The Division reiterated the request on May 2, 1995, May 8, 1995, May 25, 1995, and
July 12, 1993, Partial responses were received by Respondent Stratton, by and through its attorneys,
on May 18, 1993, July 14, 1995, July 18, 1995, and July 25, 1995, [n all of the responses by
Respondent Stratton, by and through its attorneys, the only name given in response to that question
was E.B. McNcely, That name was given in the July 14, 1993 letter from Watkins Ludlam &
Stennis, Respondent Stratton’s attorneys, which states, *. . . Stratton Oakmont has now rcsponded
to all applicable items in your March 27, 1995 and April 14, 19935 requests.”

79. By letter dated July 3, 1991, James Allen High, Jy.. a Mississippi resident and client
of Respondent Strarton, complained to Peter Kirschner ar Respondent Stratton’s olfices in Lake
Success, New York, about losses and requested closure of his account. This letter has not been
provided to the Division by Respondent Stration.

8u. By letter dated August 3, 1992, Earl H. Fayard, Jr., a Mississippl resident and client
of Respondent Stratton, complained to Bear, Steams Securities Corporation about the unauthorized
trading by an agent of Respondent Stratton. William Nunziato from Respondent Stratton’s
Compliance Department responded to Mr. Fayard’s fetter on August 5, 1992, By letter dated August
10, 1992, Barbara Feigelman, Vice President of Client Services for Bear, Stearns Securities
Corporation, responded to Mr. Fayard’s letter by explaining that their firm only provides “clearance
services on a fully disclosed basis” for Respondent Stratton. In that etter, s, Feigelman stated that
Mr. Fayard’s letter was forwarded to William Nunziato at Respondent Stratton for review and reply.

By letter dated February 22, 1993, and addressed to the Compliance Officer of Respondent Stratton,
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Mr. Fayard again complained about the unauthorized trading in his account. These letters have not
been provided to the Division by Respondent Stratton.

31, By letter dated April 19, 1994, Jimmy Harold Jones, a Mississippi resident and client
of Respondent Stratton, complained about unauthorized trading to Jordon Shama at Respondent
Stratton’s Lake Success address. By letter dated fanuary 25, 19935, Mr. Jones complained again
about unauthorized tré.ding to Pat Hayes at Respondent Stratton. These letters have not been
provided to the Division by Respondent Stratton.

82. By engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wiltully violated or
wilfully failed to comply with § 75-71-113 of the Act by making false or misleading filings with the
Division by not being responsive to the Division’s request for complaints by Mississippi residents
and by stating that all complaints had been submitted to the Division when in fact that was not the
case, which constitutes a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of

Respondents Stratton and Porush pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act.

X. COUNT SIX - UNAUTHORIZED TRANSACTIONS AND OPENING OF ACCOUNTS

83, Paragraphs 1 through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein.

8. Mississippi Securities Act Rule 523(A)(4) provides that executing transactions on
behalf of a client or opening accounts without authorization is grounds for denial, suspension or
revocation of registration.

8s. On or about June 14, 1991, Ezra Farbiarz, an agent of Respondent Stratton, purchased
2,500 shares of Ventura Entertainment Group Ltd. on behalf of Ron Lott, a resident of this state,
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without authorization.

86.  On or about March 7, 1995, David Markel, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased shares of Time Warner on behalf of Allen Edward Crosthwait, a resident of this state,
without authorization. Even though Mr. Crosthwait had never authorized the trade or even the
opening of an account, Mr. Crosthwait received a packet in the mail with a confirmation of this
trade. This trade was canceled at some point by Respondent Stratton.

87.  On or about November 5, 1991, Michael Craig Straus, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, purchased shares of Visual Equities on behalf of Earl H. Fayard, a resident of this state,
without authorization.

88.  On or about November 5, 1991, Michael Craig Straus, an agent of Respoﬁdent
Stratton, sold shares of Licon International Inc. from the account of Earl H. Favard, a resident of
this state, without authorization.

89,  On or about September 11, 1992, Wiiliam John Mooney, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, sold all shares of Licon Intemational Ine. for the account of Charles M. Merkel, a resident
of this state, without authorization, The Stratton agent only had authorization to sell a limited
number of shares of the stock for that client.

90. On or about September 11, 1992, William John Mooney, an agent of Respondeqt
Stratton, purchased more shares of PDK Labs, Inc. for the account of Charles M. Merkel, a resident
of this state, than he had authorization to purchase. At that same time, Mr. Mooney without Mr.
Merkel’s authorization, sold al} of the shares of Licon International Inc. in Mr. Merkel's account.
Mr. Mooney only had authorization to sell a limited nurnber of the Licon International Inc. shares.
When Mr. Merkel discovered what had happened, he ordered Mr. Mooney and his associate at
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Respondent Stratton to sell shares of PDK Labs, Inc. to repurchase the shares of Licon International
Inc. Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent Mr. Mooney and his associate, failed to follow
Mr. Merkel’s instructions.

91, On or about January 4, 1993, Lance Jason Rosen, an agent of Respondent Stration,
purchased 100 shares of Dr. Pepper for the account of James Smith, Jr., a resident of this state,
without authorization. When solicited for the purchase of securities, Mr. Smith requested more
information about the securities. On or about January 4, 1993, Mr. Rosen called Mr. Smith and told
him that $2,000 was owed for the stock purchased. This stock purchase was without Mr. Smith’s
authorization. Mr. Rosen also told Mr, Smith that if the amount due was not paid, it would go on
Mr. Smith’s credit report.

92, On or about April 16, 1993, Jetfrey Ross Wood, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 500 shares of Licon International Inc. on behalf of Thomas G. Smithhart, a resident of this
state, without authorization.

a3. On or about April 16, 1993, Jeffrey Wood, an agent of Respondent Stration,
purchased shares of Licon International Inc. without authorization for the account of Thomas G.
Smithhart, a resident of this state. Mz, Smithhart kept the Licon shares in his account. On or about
August 31, 1993, Mr. Smithhart agreed to purchase additional shares of Licon International Ine, with
the proceeds of the sale of SMT Health Services Inc. Agent Wood, contrary to Mr. Smithhart’s
instructions, purchased more shares than he was authorized (o purchase. As a result, Mr. Smithhart
suffered a loss when shares of Licon had to be sold.

94, On or about August 11, 1994, Matthew Bloom, an agent of Respondent Stratton, sold
IDM Environmental Corp. warrants from the account of Billy Wiseman, a resident of this state,
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without authorization.

95.  On or about February 14, 1995, Joseph Teseo, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 500 shares of DualStar Technologies Corp. on behalf of Donald Everett Allen, a resident
of this state, without authorization.

96. On or about Janmary 30, 1995, James Garofalo and/or George Patsis, agents of
Respondent Stratton, sold shares of United Leisure Corp from the aceount of William Anderson
Thomas, Jr., a resident of this state, without authorization.

97. On or about January 30, 1995, James Garofalo and/or George Patsis, agents of
Respondent Stratton, sold 2,000 shares of Select Media Communications, Inc, from the account of
William Anderson Thomas, Jr., a resident of this state, without authorization.

98.  On or about January 30, 1995, James Garofalo and/or George Patsis, agents of
Respondent Stratton, purchased 20,000 shares of Master Glazier's Karate [nternational Inc. on behalf

of William Anderson Thomas, Jr. without authorization.

99. On or about September 19, 1991, Howard Scott Gelfand, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, sold 500 shares of lowa Beef Processors from the account of Deward G. Fountain, a

resident of this state, without authorization,
100,  On or about September 19, 1991, Howard Scott Gelfand, an agent of Respondent

Stratton, sold 1,000 shares of IPS Healthcare, Inc. from the account of Deward G. Fountain, a

resident of this state, without authorization.

101. On or about September 19, 1991, Howard Scott Gelfand, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, purchased 2,000 shares of Licon International Inc. on behalf of Deward G. Fountain, &

resident of this state, without authorization,
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102.  Onor about September 3, 1992, Paul Joseph Greco, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 1000 shares of PDK Labs, Inc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of this state,
without authorization,

103.  Or or about September 9, 1992, Paul Joseph Greco, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 1000 shares of PDK Labs, Inc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of this state,
without authorization.

104.  On or about September 18, 1992, Paul Joseph Greco, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, purchased 1000 shares ot'f’DK [Labs, [nc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of
this state, without authorization.

105, On or about September 30, 1992, Paul Joseph Greco, an agent of Respondent
Stratton, purchased 5000 shares of Healthcare Imaging Services [nc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold
Jones, a resident of this state, without authorizaticn,

106.  On or about November 9, 1992, Richard L. Karp, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 1000 shares of PDK Labs, Inc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of this state,
without authorization,

{07.  Onor about November 18, 1992, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Sﬁatton,
sold 5000 shares of Healthcare Imaging Services Inc. from the account of Jimmy Harold Jones, a
resident of this state, without authorization.

108.  On or about November 18, 1992, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Siratton,
sold 2000 shares of PDK Labs, Inc. from the account of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of this state,
without authorization.

109.  On or about December 3, 1992, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
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purchased 8,000 shares Healthcare Imaging Services Inc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a
resident of this state, without authorization.

110.  Onorabout December 21, 1992, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
purchased 17,000 Healthcare Imaging Services [nc. warrants on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a
resident of this state, without authorization.

111. Onorabout December 21, 1992, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Stratton,
sold 8,000 shares Healthcare [maging Services Inc. on behalf of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident of
this state, without authorization.

112.  Onorabout January 14, 1993, Jordan Shamah, an agent of Respondent Stratton, sold
17,000 Healthcare Imaging Services Inc. warrants for the account of Jimmy Harold Jones, a resident
of this state, without authorization,

113. F.V. Clark, a resident of this state, is listed on the records of Respondent Stratton’s
clearing tirm, J. B. Oxford & Company, as having an account with Respondent Stratton when in fact
Mr. Clark never authorized the opening of an account.

114,  Charles Cuevas and Edie Cuevas, residents of this state, are listed on the records of
Respondent Stratton’s clearing firm, J. B. Oxford & Company, as having an account with
Respondent Stratton when in fact Mr. Cuevas never authorized the opening of an account.

115. Hilton Lee, a resident of this state, is listed on the records of Respondent Stratton’s
clearing firm, J. B. Oxford & Company, as having an account with Respondent Stratton when in fact
Mr. Lee never authorized the opening of an account.

[16.  William Haskell McCann, a resident of this state, is listed on the records of

Respondent Stratton’s clearing firm, J. B. Oxford & Company, as having an account with
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Respondent Stratton when in fact Mr. McCann never authorized the opening of an account.

117.  Raymond Oltremari, a resident of this state, is listed on the records of Respondent
Stratton’s clearing firm, J. B. Oxford & Company, as having an account with Respondent Stratton
when in fact Mr. Oltremari never authorized the opening of an account.

118. Bv engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfully failed to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule 523(A)(4) by executing transactions
on behalf of a clients and opening accounts without authorization to do so, which constitutes a basis
for the suspension and/or revocation of the registrations of Respondents Stratton and Porush

pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act.

XI. COUNT SEVEN - PERMANENT INJUNCTION
119.  Paragraphs | through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein. |
120.  The United States Securities And Exchange Commission (the "Commission") on
March 17, 1994 entered into an Order (the "Commission Order") with Respondents Stratton and
Porush. In the Commission Order, the Commission found that Respondent and its representatives
wilfully violated Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act
of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder in that Respondent Stratton., by and through its registered
representatives, engaged in fraudulent sales practices in the offer and sale of certain securities.
121.  Pursuant to the Commission Order, an Independent Consultant was retained to review
Respondent Stratton’s operations and to formulate and recommend appropriate sales practices,
policies and procedures. The Report by the Independent Consultant was issued on August 18, 1994.
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On December 19, 1994, Judge Joyce Hens Green of the United States District Court for the District
of Columbia issued a temporary restraining order ("TRO™) in this matter requiring Respondent to
fully comply with the Commission Order before the TRO expired. On January 11, 1995, the Court
issued a Preliminary Injunction ordering Respondent to implement the recommendations of the
Report and comply with the Commission Order. On February 28, 1995, the Court issued a
Permanent Injunction restraining and enjoining Respondent Stratton and “its officers, agents,
servants, employees, attorneys, and those persons in active concert or participation with it” from
violating the Commission Order. On or about May 11, 1995, Judge Green denied Respondent
Stratton’s Motion to Vacate or Modify the Permanent Injunction.

122. The Respondents are permanently enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction from
engaging in and/or continuing certain conduct as set forth above conceming Respondent Stratton’s
securities business, which constitutes a basis for suspension and/or revocation pursuant to § 75-71-

321(a)(2)(D) of the Mississippi Securities Act.

XI1. COUNT EIGHT - TRADING AFTER SUSPENSION

123.  Paragraphs | through 22 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully set
forth herein. |

124.  Pursuant to the authority granted in § 75-71-323, the Division issued a Summary
Suspension on March 6, 1993, This Summary Suspension ordered Respondent Stratton o “cease
any further activity in, or originating from, the State of Mississippi in connection with the offer
and/or sale of securities.”

125.  On or about March 14, 1593, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent, Stephen
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Stuart, sold to a client in this state, Richard Vaden, shares of Care Group.

126.  On or about March 14, 1995, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent, Ashish
Shrivastava, sold to clients in this state, Charles H. Griner and Brenda M. Griner, shares of Care
Group.

127.  Onorabout March 14, 1993, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent, Stephen
Stuart, sold to clients in this state, Edwin Randolph Noble, Jr. and Jena G. Noble, shares of Care
Group.

128.  On or about March 22, 1995, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent, Paul
Howard Meltzer and/or Jason Eliot Loeb, sold for a client in this state, Frank Yerger, 100 shares of
Nestle.

129.  On or about April 4, 1995, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent, Joseph
Teseo, sold for a client in this state, Jim R. Linville, shares of IDM Environmental Corporation.

130. On or about April 27, 1995, Respondent Stratton, by and through its agent Paul
Howard Meltzer and/or Jasen Eliot Loeb, sold for a client in this state, Melton V. Broome, shares
of Quaker Oats Company.

131, By engaging in the conduct described above, Respondents wilfully violated or
wilfully failed to comply with an Order issued by the Division by executing transactions after its
broker-dealer registration was summarily suspended by the Division on March 6, 1995, which
constitutes a basis for revocation and/or suspension pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of

the Act,



XHI. COUNT NINE - FRAUD

132, Paragraphs 1 through 131 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully
set forth herein.

[33.  Section 75-71-301 of the Act makes it unlawtul for any person, in connection with
the offer, sale or purchase of any securities to directly or indirectly “engage in any act, practice or
course of business which operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.”

i34, By engaging in the activities described above in this Amended Notice, Respondents
Stratton and Porush have engaged in acts, practices and/or a course of business which has operated
as a fraud or deceit upon the residents of this state.

135,  Section 75-71-321{a)(2)(F) of the Act provides that by engaging in dishonest ot
unethical practices in the securities business, the Division can deny, suspend, and/or revoke the
registrations of Respondents Stratton and Porush.

136. By engaging in the activities described above in this Amended Notice, Respondents
Stratton and Porush have engaged in dishonest and unethical practices, which provides a basis for

suspending and/or revoking their registrations,

XIV. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
137. Paragraphs | through 136 are incorporated and made a part hereof as if more fully
set forth herein.
{38, This Amended Summary Suspension and Notice of Intent to Revoke Registration is
issued in the public interest and for the protection of investors consistent with the purpose of the Act.
139.  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with § 73-71-401 of the Act in
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offering and/or selling unregistered securities is grounds for suspension and/or revocation of broker-
dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 75-71-321{a)(2)}{B} and/or (F) of the Act. By engaging
in the conduct described in Section V, Count One, Paragraphs 23 through 40 of this Notice,
Respondent Stratton and Respondent Porush, as President of Respondent Stratton, have engaged in
actions which constitute a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of their registrations.

140.  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule
523(AX3) by marking order tickets or confirmations as unsolicited when in fact the transaction is
solicited is grounds for suspension and/or revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration
pursuant to § 73-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act. By engaging in the conduct described in
Section VI, Count Two, Paragraphs 41 through 46 of this Notice, Respondent Stratton and
Respondent Porush, as President of Respondent Stratton, have engaged in actions which constitute
a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of their registrations.

141.  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule
515 by not keeping accurate and appropriate books and records is grounds for suspension and/or
revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 75-71-321{a)(2)B) and/or {I') of
the Act. By engaging in the conduct deseribed in Section VII, Count Three, Paragraphs 47 through
59 of this Notice, Respondent Stratton and Respondent Porush, as President of Respondent Stration,
have engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of their
registrations.

142, Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule
507 by not notifying the Division of material changes to the information on file is grounds for
suspension and/or revecation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 75-71-
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32 1(a)(2XB) and/or {F) of the Act. By engaging in the conduct described in Section VII, Count
Four, Paragraphs 60 through 74 of this Notice, Respondent Stratton and Respondent Porush, as
President of Respondent Stration, have engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the
suspension and/or revocation of their registrations.

143,  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with § 75-71-115 of the Act by
making or causing to be made false or misleading filings with the Division is grounds for suspension
and/or revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 75-71-321(a)(2)(8) and/or
(F) of the Act. By engaging in the conduct described in Section IX, Count Five, Paragraphs 75
through 82 of this Notice, Respondent Straton and Respondent Porush, as President of Respondent
Stratton, have engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of
their registrations.

144.  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with Mississippi Securities Act Rule
323{A)4) by executing transactions on behalf of a client or opening accounts without authorization
is grounds for suspension and/or revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to
§ 75-71-321()(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act. By engaging in the conduct described in Section X,
Count Six, Paragraphs 83 through 118 of this Notice, Respondent Stratton and Respondent Porush,
as President of Respondent Stratton, have engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the
suspension and/or revocation of their registrations.

145.  Being permanently enjoined by a court of competent jurisdiction from engaging in
or continuing any conduct or practice involving any aspect of the securities business is grounds for
suspension and/or revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 75-71-
321{a)(2)(D) of the Act. By being subject to a permanent injunction as described in Section XI,
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Count Seven, Paragraphs |19 through 122 of this Notice, Respondents Stratton and Porush have
engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of their
registrations.

146.  Wilfully violating or wilfully failing to comply with the Summary Suspension issued
by the Division on March 6, 1993, by executing transactions on behalf of residents of this state after
the date of the suspension is grounds for suspension and/or revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent
registration pursuant to § 73-71-321(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of the Act. By engaging in the conduct
described in Section XII, Count Eight, Paragraphs 123 through 131 of this Notice, Respondent
Stratton and Respondent Porush, as President of Respondent Stratton, have engaged in actions which
constitute a basis for the suspension and/or revocation of their registrations.

147. Engaging in acts, practices and/or a course of business which has operated or will
operate as a fraud or deceit upon the residents of this state is grounds for suspension and/or
revocation of broker-dealer and/or agent registration pursuant to § 7’5-71.-32 1(a)(2)(B) and/or (F) of
the Act. By engaging in the activities described above in this Amended Notice, Respondents
Stratton and Porush have engaged in actions which constitute a basis for the suspension and/or

revocation of their registrations.

XV, RIGHT TO AMEND
148.  The Division reserves the right to amend this Amended Summary Suspension and

Notice of Intent to Revoke Registration to allege additional violations.



XVI. NOTICE AND SUMMARY SUSPENSION

The Secretary of State, Securities Division issued a Summary Suspension and Notice of
Intent to Revoke Registration (“the Original Notice™) on March 6, 1995, in the matter of Stratton
Oakmont, Ine. By notice herein, the Division is amending the Original Notice to include additional
allegations. By notice herein, the Division is amending the Original Notice to request imposition
of an administrative penalty pusuant to § 73-71-715(2)(a) of up to a maximum of twenty-five
thousand doliars ($25,000) for each offense, in addition to the seeking of revocation of the
registrations of Respondents Stratton and Porush.

Respondent Stratton duly requested a hearing within the required thirty (30) day time period
from the date of the Original Notice. The hearing has been set for 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
September 13, 1993, at the offices of the Secretary of State, 202 North Congress Street, 6th Floor
Conference Room, Jackson, Mississippi, before the Honorable James O. Nelson [I, the hearing
officer. Be advised that the hearing will include the information and allegations set forth in both
the Original Notice and this Amended Notice.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, pursuant to the authority setoutin § 75-71-321 of the

Act, that the broker-dealer registration of Respondent Stratton Oakmont, Inc. shall continue to be
SUSPENDED and that Respondent Stratton is ordered to not transact any further activity in, or
originating from, the State of Mississippi in connection with the offer and/or sale of securities.

BE ADVISED THAT, pursuant to Section 73-71-735 of the Act, a willful violation of the

Original Notice and Summary Suspension and/or this Amended Notice and Summary Suspension

may be punishable upon conviction by a fine of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars




($25,000) or five (5) years imprisonment, or both, in addition to civil and administrative remedies

available to the Division.

Entered, this the *’L{‘Hday of August, 1995,

Securities Division
Secretary Of State

Post Otfice Boax 136

202 North Congress Street
Suite 601

Jackson MS 39201

(601) 359-6364

Dick Molpus
Secretary of State

BY: /‘fd"{—aﬁ{ ﬁ M

Susan A. Shands
Assistant Secretary of State
Securities Division

L2
L2



Bifice of Secretary of Staie

Jackson

-]{ ,@L»{ _//5‘446&1, s‘]//,}.cxeﬁwy- r,//z/ %m@ c/ e %z/fp o/
._//Aﬂat&x/z/ia] P ,{ew’/j& cexﬁ/z} hatl he within and alluched s a (rue

and cermect ca///u @/’

original Uniform Application tfor
Broker-Dealer Registration as Filed by
Stratton Cakmont, Inc.
February 1, 1930

fhe G/M;'ﬁf/}m/ a/fa which @& mew @ mallex 0’/ pocend on (he

oy
%fw’n wnder m//r; Aand and J[r,fm/ c?;'/

(/2/{0! fhis A
1th day of August, 19385

C Doz 276G

,V(/ec;a:{‘w»u ,7/ -5/!’2;&
s




1 WL ww i’
PAGE UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION /V{m
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ministrative, injunctive or crimlnat actlon,
IMTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS CR CAMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMIMNAL VIQLATIONS,

]
E APRUICATION [ amenoment FIRM CRO NO..___18692
1. Exact name, principal business address, mailing address, if different, and telephone number of applicant:
A. Full name of applicant (If sofe proprietor, state iast, first, and middie name 8. RS Emopl. Ident, No.. _ ,
’ ot AR LRITIES DVISION
Stratton Qakmont Inc. 13-3372902" ¢ an-
C. Mame under which businass is conductad, if different:
FER1 168U
0. 1f name of business is hereby amended, state previous name: _ ey s A
SECRETAAY OF STATC
E. Firm main address:
1 Linden Place - Suite 206 Great Neck, Mew York = 1 110921
iMumeer and Stadary 1ty 15t 3148 tho Coan i

Mailing Address, if different:

F. Telephone Number:
(516) 829-1010 G. _Michael A, Valenoti

{fq14pnone Nymoesy CONTAGT EMPLOYEE

EXECUTION: For the purpose of complying with the laws of the State(s) designated in ltem 2 refating to eithor the offer or sale of securitiss ar |
commadities, the undersignad and applicant hecaby certify that fhe applicant is in complian¢s with applicable state surety bonding :
requirements and itravacably appoint the administrator of each of those State{s) or such other person designated by law, and the
successars in such office, alterney for the applicant in said State(s) upon whom may be served any Actice, pracass. r pledding in
any action or preceeding against the applicant arising oul of or in connection with the offer or sale of securilies or commedities, of

out of the viclation ar alleged violation of the laws of those State(s), and Whe appiicant hareby consents that any such action or pro-

ceedings againsi the agplicant may be cemmenced in any ceurt of compatent jurisdlction and prope: venus within said State{s} by
survice of process upon said appaintes with the same affect as if appilcant were a resident in sald Slate(s) and had lawiully boen
sarved wilh process in said State(s). :

The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by or notice of any preceeding belora the Szcurities and Exchange

Commissicn or any seli-regulatory arganizatien In connection with the applicant's broker-daaler activities, or of any application for

a protective dacras filed by the Securities jrvestor Pratection Carparalion, may be given by registered or cartified mail or confirmad

telegram to tha applicant’s conlact employee at the main address, or mailing addrass if diffarent, given in Hem 1 G.

The endersigned, baing first duly swarn, deposes and says that he has sxecuted this form on behalf of and with the autharily of said
appiicant, The undarsigned and applicant represant that the information and siatements contained hsrein Inciuding axhibits attached
hareto and other infermatlon flted herawith, all of which ara made a part hergof, are curranl, true, and compisig. The undersigned
and appllcant further rapresent that to tha exient any infarmation previcusly submillad is not amanded, such informaticn is currently

accurats and comgiels.
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(MMIDOFYYY (MADO}

Cotporallen - Camplele Schedule A D Parinership - Camgplaie Schedule B D Sole Proprielorship - Complate Schedule C

D Other {30aclly) Complete Schedule C

4. U4 applicant i3 a sola proprietor, State full residance address and soclai facurily number.
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SEC Flle Number:
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5. A. Does any person nol named in lem ! or Schedules A, 8 or C. direcily or indhtectty through agreameni or otherwise, E]
gxgrcise or have the powar lo exarclse conliol over Ihe managemenl ar goficies ol applcant? . . , . . . ., . . D | ng

1! "yes.” state an Schedule D the exacl narme of each person {il individual, state last, Hrst. and middle names) and
describe {he agreement or other basis thenugh which such person sxarclses or has lhe power 1o exercise sontrotb}

8. is the business ol anoiicant whotly or partially linanced, directly o indlrecily, by any nesson nol named In Hem 1. or

Schedules A, B or C. In any manner other than by: (1) a public nilaring of securliles made pursyanl {o the Sacurllies vE£s N}
Act of 1933: {2} credil exlended In the ordinary course of business by suppliers, banks and athers: or 3 satlsfaciory
subordination agreement, as defined in Rule 15¢3-t under the Securitles Exchange Acl of 1934 {17 CFR §240 15¢ 3112 Eﬂ E}

M “yes.” state an Schedule O the exact name Hast, Hist, middle) of each person and describe the agresmen! or
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To smend, circle queslion numbers smended and [t whh » completed Exvculion pege (Puge 1).

FURH BU ?2223 Appticant Name: UAKMONT SECURITIES INC.

HAR 2 9 1988

D""? Flrs CRD Mo.: 18692

7. Definftlons

Contiol alfilizte — An individusl or firen that directly or indirectly contraly, is under comean control with, or
it contolied by the applicant. Included sre any employees identified I Schedules A B or C of this lorm at exer.
cising control, Excluded are any emplioyees who parform clerical, edministrative, support or simitar functions;
or who, tegardiess of title, perlorm no executive duties or have no tenior palicy making suthority,

. lavestment or investment.ratated — Pertaining to securities, commedities, banking, Insurance, or real selate
" lincluding, but not limited to, acting as or being sssociated with 8 braker.-desler, invettment company, investment

advisar, futures sponsor, bank, or savings and loan sstociation),
tnvolved — Doing an act or siding, abetting, couneling, commanding, inducing, eontpiring with or failing reason-

ably 1o supervise arother in doing an act,

A, In the past len years has the applicant or control affiliste been convicted of or pleadad guilty or nolo contendare

["no contest™] to:
{11 s felony or misdemeanar Invoiving:
investment or an investment-reiated business,
fraud, lalse statements or omissions,
wronglut taking of praperty, or
bribery, forgery, counterfeiting of ex10rtion? L. ... it e e s e

{2) anyother telony? | . e e e e e

. Has any court:

{1} In the past ten years enjoined the applicant or 3 control affiliate in connection with any investment refated
sclivity? ... .. ... e e e e R

{2) ever found that the applicant or 3 controi affiliate was involved in & violation of investment-refated statutes
o regtdations? L L e e e e e e e e e e e e

- Has the U5, Securities and E xchange Commission or the Commodity Futures Trading Commissien ever:

111 found the applicant oc a contral sHfilizte 1o have made a false statement or omission? .. .. ... e e
(2} found the applicant or » control affiliate 10 have been invalved in 2 violation al ity requiations or statues?

13} found the applicant or & contral affiliate to have been a cause of an jnvestment.reisted business having its
authorization to do business denied, suspended, revoked, or restrictead? _ . ., .. ... e e s

{4] entered an order denying. suspending or revoking the applicant’s or s control aHiliste’s fegittration or other-
wise disciplined it by restrscnng iy activities? ., , .. ...... e e e e e -
h]

- Has any other Federal reguiatory sgency o sny siztz regulatory 1gency:

{1} ever found the apeficant or a2 control alfilizts 1o have made s false statement or omission or been dishonest
unfaic, erunethical? .., ... . .o L L e e e e e

{2} ever found the applicant or & control affilizte 10 have besn involved in 1 violation of inyestment reqgulstions
of t1atutes? ., .. e e e e e et e A

{3} ever found the applicant or 1 control alfiliats to have baen 1 cause of an investment-ralated butiness having
its sythorizaton to do business denied, suspended, revoked, ar restricted? .. vt vt i nr cr e o

(4] in the patt ten yeurs entered an order pgainst the epplicant or 2 control affifiate In connection with invest-
mentrelated activity? . L. e e e e Ve e e e e e s

13} ever denied, tuspended, or 1evoked the appiicant’s or ¥ conlrol affiliate s regivtrstion or li‘ce_r\te,.pzevepl.efi it
Tram agsoeiating with an invesimentrelated business, or otherwise disciplined it by restricting its activities?

6] ever tavabed ar titranded tha annbieant’s ar a ranteal dliliase'c Besne 2t an stiorney o scepuntant? L, L.

YES

YES

OF FIC1AL ysg
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To amend, clrcla question numbers amended and file with a completsd Exacutlon pagas (Page 1).

FORM BD Page 4 Agplicant Name: S LX@tton Oakmont Inc.

!

Date: Oc{:ober 31, 1989 Eirm CAD No.: 18692. -

QFAICIAL uss

[rs3

e e

£, Has any seif-requlatory organization or commodities axchange aver:

{11 found the appficant or a cantrof affiliate to have made a false statement ar omission? . .
(2] tound the spolicant or 3 control affiligte ta hava been invoivad in a violation of its rules?

(31 found the applicant or a control affiliate to have been the cause of an investmeni-ralated husiness having its
authorization ta do business denied, suspended, revoked ar restriced? L. L L

4] disciglined the applicant or a cantrol atfiliate by expelling or suspending it from membership, by barring
or suspending its assocignion with other members, or by stharwisa restricting its activities? . . e e

. Has any forzign government, caurt, reguiatory agency, or exchange ever entered an order against the apalicant

or a control affiliate alated (o investments or fraud? . T T

15 the applicant or 3 control affiliate now the subfzet of any proceeding that could result in a “yes” answer to

garts AvF of thisitern? . . .. ... ... ... ... e e e,

Ooes thea apglicant have any unsatisfied ludgmentsor liens againstit? .. ...,

Has the apolicant or a control atfiliate of the applicant ever been a sacurities firm or 3 contral alfiliate of a securities
firm that has been declared bankrupt, had a trusiee appointed under the Securities Investor Protection Act, or had a
direct payment peocedure begun? .. LT T T

Hem 7 Insiructions
Ifa "yes” answer on ftem 7 involves:

¢ the applicant brokardealer, or an individual without 3 Form U-4 ({individual registration} in the CRD,
give the details o Schedule D.

® 2 individual with a Form U-4 Grdividual regisiration) in the CRD, attach any necessary Farm U-4
amendmeants te the Ferm BD. The CRD will update the Forms U-4 and BO.

For gach “yes” to ltem 7, give the lollowing defalls of any court ar regulatory actton:
# the broker-dealer and individuals named,
¢ the title and date of the action,
e tha court or bedy taking the sction, and
¢ adescription of the action.
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Does applicant:
Have any areangement with any other person, firm or organization under which:
(1} Any af the accounts or records of apglicant ars kept or maintained by such person, firm, or organization?

{2) Sueh other person, firm or argaruzation {other than 2 bank or satisfactary controf location as defined in
paragraph (c} of Rule 15¢3.3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 17 CER §240,15¢3-3} holds or
maintains funds ar securities of applicant oc of any of its customers? .. .. ... ... ... .. ... ..

Have any arrangements with any ather broker or dealer under which aoplicant refers or introduces customers to
sueh other broker or dealer? L0 T R e

I the answer o any question of ftem 8 is “ves,”” furnish as to each such arrangement the full name and principal
business address of the other persont,  firm, or grganization, and the summary of each such arrangement on
Schedute 0 )

- Does apolicant control, is applicant controlied by, or is applicant under common control with, directly or ingirectly,

any partnership, corporation, or other organization engaged in the securities or invastment advisory business? |, .,

{f "\_fes.“ state full name and principa! business address of such parership, corporation, or ather organization and
describe the nature of control on Schedule D, See instructions for definition of cantrol.)




Y antend, complsla thae sehedule In full In accordancs with the structlons below and flla with 8 compieted Exccution page (Page 1),

SChedule A of FGHM BD OF FICIAL Use

lmvis_uri 487}
FOR CORPORATIOMNS e

Appticant Mame Skratton Qakmont_Tno.

FimGRONo.: 18692

thaswers In response 1o HEM Jof FORM BO)  Date: _OCtOber 31, 1985

b This lorm requests information on the owners and executive olficers of the applicant,

2. Please complete for:
A. each Chisf Executive Officer, Chiel Financial Olficer, Cliaf Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chie Compliance Qftic
direclor, and individuals with simifar status or functions, and
B. every person who s directly, or indirectly through intermediaries, the henelicial awner of 5% or more of any class of equi
security of the applicant.
3. Il 3 porson coversd by 2B} above owns applicant indicactly through intermediaries, list ali intermediaries and below them il th
are not public reporting companies under Sections 17 ar 15{d} of thae Seccurities Exchange Act of 1934 but are:
A. eorparations, give their shareholders wita own 5% or more of 3 class of eqitily security, or
B. partnerships, give their general partners or any limited special partners who have contributed 5% or more of the parinership
capital.
4. H the intermediary’s sharehotders ar partnars listad under 3 above ate not individuals, continue up the chain of ownership fisting their
sharehelders, ganetsl partners, and 5% limited or spacial oarthers until individuals are listed.

5. Qwnarshipcodes are: NA . 0 up to 5% 8 - 10%upito25% U - 80%upto 75%
A - B%upto 10% C - 25% up 1o 50% E - 78% upto 100% ,
8. Asterisk |'} names reporting a change in title, status, stock ownership, partnership interest, or control. Oouble asterisk { ') narne
new on this filing,
7. Check "Control Person™ colurnn if person has “control' as detined in the insteuctions to this form,
8. Applicants indicatfng an options husiness in ltem 10 nusy enter "SROP" far their Senior Registered QOptions Principal and "CROF
for their Cumpliance Ragistered Options Pringipal in the “Title or Status” column, . ]
= F CRD Numbar or, ;
FULL NAME B”g::mﬂ Title Dhwneethipl Contral ] it r:lt:f:e, OU;‘
E or (ade Persan Sazial Sacurity Ont
Last Fieat Middle Ma, e, Status Number
i (a3
RM3 Network, Inc, 10| 89 1 R X
** Directors 02
Belfort, Jordan R, . 101 89 | Progidant B X 1738122
* & .
Directors . 51
_ Greene, Kenneth 5. 1o 189 Secretary B X 18317872
a4 N ;
Director 04 |
Hanna, Mark A, 110 89 & v.p. B X 1411777
i . Director | 03
Pgrush, Daniel M. 10 189 s v.p. A X 1908844
Ex 08
|__VYalenoti, Michaesl =a 10 1 Bg coo, "rropt N/A b4 452200
T -
x . o7
Tiffert, Mathias V. 6 188 |CFO,"SROP' N/A it 446890
1]
. 2= ]
1 -RMS Network, Ine, owns 100% of Btratinn Oakmont. Ty = }@-—Qﬂqerthp of
10
h_galfort, Creene, Hanna and Porukh is indirect via [their|ings ownershin of
ti
RMS MNetwork, Inc.
1 ¥4
List below the rI'T.arnes reported in the most recent previcus filing under (s item that are being deleted:
, FULL NAME Ending Date CRED Mumber or, il none,
_,E'_"_f_'_ First Middle Mo, MYF_ Snaial Security Number . i
i 1.0 -89
td0—1-89 - o -

10 89




When amending Form 80, provide complete delatl for the ftem{s} belng smended. File with a compleled Execullon page (Page 1},

Schedule D of FORM BD

fravised 4/87)

OFFICIAL Use

appricant Name: Stratton Oakmont Inc.

Date: ._October 31,1929 Firm CRD Mo, _ 18P 32

{Use this Schedule 1o rapert details of altirmative jesponses 1o suestions on Farm 80.}

ttam gf Form
. Udentity)

I Answar

84
8A

7G

(1)

(2}
&

Applicant has entered into a clearing agreement with
Ameritrade, Inc. to act as its clearing agent to clear all
of the applicants transactions on a fully disclosed basis.
Ameritrade, Inc. is located at 119 South 19th Street, Omaha,
NE. £8l02.

In September 1987, the NASD alleged a wiolation by the
firm of Hamilton, Grant & Company, Inc. {"HGNT") and its
financlal principal, Mathias V. Tiffert ("MVT") of Article ILIL,
Section 1 of the ¥ASD's Rules of Fair Practice, in connection
with a June 1987 "best efforts" underwriting.

So as to avoid prolonged and costly proceedings, HGNT and
MVT agreed to follow the NASD's Acceptance, Waiver and Consent
("AWC") Procedure whereby both HGNT and MVT, without admi tting
or denying the allegations, executed an AWC letter consenting
to the findings and the imposition of censures and a $1,500
fine, (jointly and severally), as a2 final settlement of this
matter.

4

In connection with the extraordinary stock market decline
of October 17, 1987 two former clients of Mark A. Hanna have J
filed complaints against both his former employer L.F. Rothschild
& Co. Incorporated and himself (NASD complaints #88-0745 and
#88-03858).

Both clients alleged losses resulting from improper handling
of their margin accounts during that steep market decline.

Megotiations, in process, indicate that the total ultimate /
liabllity, if any, to Rothschild/Hanna on these matters would
not exceed $12,000.




LYoy, cil qUESTHON numbers amanded and file with @ complated Exscution page (Page 1.

- T ——
OFFICLAL Ygg

FORM BD Page 5 Agolicant Name: __Qakmont Securities Inc.

Date:_June 14, 1938 Fiern CAD No.. 18692

{ 0. Check types of business engaged in {or to be engaged in, il not yet acthvel by applicant. Do nat check any
| category which accounts for or is 2xoected (o account for less than 10% of annual revenue from the

sacurities or investment advisory business.
A, Exchange member engaged in exchange eornmission BUSINBSS i i, Fererrrereieas e D EMC
8. Exchange member engaged in floor activities .................. L e e e b ae e e s CJ EMF
C.  Breker or dealer making inter-dealer markets In corporate securities over-the-counter ..., ...o.oeeeeeeii... < HON
D. H8roker or dealer retailing corporate securities VAL the-COMALET toouitiiiae it eaeae 2] son
£, Underwriter or salling group participant {corporate sacurities ather thap mutual funds) .. USG
Fo Mutual Tund underwriter 0F SPONSOT 1..uiuieicioicteire e D MFU
G, Mutual fund retailer .o e e L e et i e ans o E’ﬂ MFR
H. 1. U.S. government securities dealer ..oovvervvenoeesoier e e el b e e v rranaa s ben e an 1 aso
2, U.S. governmant securities Broker ..u.iioveeeoee oo raiasean T D G558
I Municipal securities dealer .......ocooooiiviiineeee e et ] MSD
Jo Muricipal SBCUMtes BIOKET oottt e et s C] MS8
K. Broker or dealer selling variable life insurance oF ANAUItIES ..o ooeeeeroeeoooes oo Lj VLA
L. Soiicitor of savings and loan accounts ..eee....... e e e e e e e e eane Crrerens . . *] sst
M. Resl estate syndicatar oo et rrirerart e e ans PRI lj RES
M. Broker or dealer selling oil and gas iMErests ..o vroiveee o e aes :] QGI
O. Putand call broker or dealer or 0BUOR WHIBE _.ooooiuiiis e - %J Pee |
P.  Broker ar dealer sefling securities of only one Issuer ar associated issuers {other than mutual lunds) ... £ aa
Q. Broker or dealer selling securities af non-profit organizations le.g., churches, hospitals) ... ] nrg
R, Investment advisory services ...........oooooeveeiriiii N D SN e (] a0 |
5. Beoker or dealer selling lax shalters or limited PATNErShIDS oo vt (L] tar j
T. Other {giva details on Schedule DY ..o ettt e i1 atH !
. YES NO !
It A, Does sppiicant affact ttansactions in commadity {utures, commodities or commaodity options as a |
hroker for others or dealer for its own BCCOUNLT i e, Cerhaean T C’ @ @ ’
YES NO X
8. Does aoplicant engage in any other non-securities business? !
HE “yes, ” describe sach other busingss brielly on Schedule 0.} ... e a et iesanrir e r et e e anes l:] K] @ |
1
t2 s i . e . ) . . YES NO [
. 5 Aanplicant spplying for or condnuing an existing registration solely as a government secwiities broker !
of dealer? ............. e e e e e e rte s et e e s nr s e e e e e e J 86
13, Notice of Government Securities Activities
A. s applicant ac!in'q ar intending to act as a government securities broker or dealer in addition to other YES NO
broker-dealer activities? ,
o not answer ~YES - if applicant answered “yes” to Question 12.} ... ... N e A Y
. . . L YES
8. s applicant Ceasing its activities as a government securitisg broker or deater? —
Ay T,

| 00 not answer "YES* unless previously answered “ves® to Quastion F3A) o



- | .
Schedule E of FORM BD

frevised 4/87) Applicant Name: _Qakmont Securities Tnc,

Date: _June 26, 1989 Furmn CRD No.; 18092
e —

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULE E:  Initial filings must report all business locations other than the main office. Amendments megy
include only those branch offices to be added or amended, Comeplete addresses, including zip code, are to be listed at all timas,

Use the following codes in the Nature of Change Column:
To request registration of a new branch office, enter "A"".
Ta repart a branch office closing, enter "8,
To report a change of address list the old address immediately followed by the new address! enter
"% next to the new address,

Yo report a changs in supervisor, anter 7S™.
Place one asterisk {*) under the OSJ column to report designation ol a branch as an office of supervisory jurisdiction,

Place 2 double asterisk {* "} under the O5J column to eliminate designation of a branch as an offics of supervisory jurisdiction,

C” next to the old sddress and

Complete Addrasy Name. snd CRD Na. Matyre of EHegtiva
of Branch Otfice af Supervisor Qs Change Data
2001 Marcus Avenue Jordan R, Belfort #* a 6/26/89

Room N216 CRD¥ 1736122 )

Lake Success, NY 110472




State of Mississippi

Office of the Secretary of State

Dick Molpus, Secretary of State
Jackson, Mississippi

I, Dick Molpus, Secretary of State of the State of
Mississippi, and as such the legal custodian of records
of registration of securities offered in the State of
Mississippi, required by the laws of Mississippi to be
filed in my office, do hereby certify that I have made a
diligent search in my office for the record and copy of:

any applications or registrations for
the securities of Meyerson (M.H.) &
Co., Inc.

and there cannot be found therein, or on file in my
office, any paper or recoxrd relating to any such filings.

Given under my hand and Seal of
Office this the

l4th day of August, 1995

(/) e ’}%‘{fmngw

EXHIBIT B
S5 3/1/93



!w%_

State of Mississippi

Office of the Secretary of State

Dick Molpus, Secretary of State
Jackson, Mississippi

I, Dick Molpus, Secretary of State of the State of
Mississippi, and as such the legal custodian of records
of registration of securities offered in the State of
Mississippl, required by the laws of Mississippi to be
filed in my office, do hereby certify that I have made a
diligent search in my office for the record and copy of:

any applications or registrations for
the securities of Octagon Inc.

and there cannot be found therein, or on file in my
office, any paper or record relating to any such filings,

Given under my hand and Seal of
Office this the

l4th day of August, 1995

At —

EXHIBIT €

SO5-1 3/1/93



State of Mississippi

Office of the Secretary of State

Dick Molpus, Secretary of State
Jackson, Mississippi

I, Dick Molpus, Secretary of State of the State of
Mississippi, and as such the legal custodian of records
of registration of securities offered in the State of
Mississippi, required by the laws of Mississippi to be
filed in my office, do hereby certify that I have made a
diligent search in my office for the record and copy of:

any applications or registrations for
the securities of Madden (Steven) LTD.

"and there cannot be found therein, or on file in my
office, any paper or record relating to any such filings.

Given under my hand and Seal of
Office this the

i4th day of August, 1995

)

i

EXHIBIT D

SCS-1 371793




State of Mississippi

Office of the Secretary of State

Dick Molpus, Secretary of State
Jackson, Mississippi

I, Dick Molpus, Secretary of State of the State of
Mississippi, and as such the legal custodian of records
of registration of securities offered in the State of |
Mississippi, required by the laws of Mississippi to Dbe |
filed in my office, do hereby certify that I have made a |

I
|
I

diligent search in my office for the record and copy of:

any applications or registrations for
the securities of Select Media Communi-
cations, Inc. |

and there cannot be found therein, or on file in my
office, any paper ox record relating to any such filings.

Given under my hand and Seal of
Office this the

14th day of August, 1985
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EXHIBIT E " sOs.1 3/1/93



State of Mississippi

Office of the Secretary of State

Dick Molpus, Secretary of State
Jackson, Mississippi

I, Dick Molpus, Secretary of State of the State of
Mississippi, and as such the legal custodian of recorcs
of registration of securities offered in the State of
Mississippl, required by the laws of Mississippi to be
filed in my office, do hereby certify that I have made a
diligent search in my office for the record and copy ot :

any applications or registrations for
the securities of Solomon-Page Group,
Lta.

and there cannot be found therein, or on file in my
office, any paper or record relating to any such filings.

Given under my hand and Seal of
Office this the

14th day of August, 1995

-~ P e N
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EXHIBIT F

SOs1 3/1/93



EXHIBIT C



11-20-1988 8:46 PAGE 2/2 WatkinsLudlamStennis

BEXgIBIiY ¢
CLIENT NAME ACCOTNT BTOCE BUY DATE BHAREE
L] ) CCTA 03/17/94 7,500
G aMTVY 08/25/94 300
] SUTV 08/25/94 4,000
| aMTV 08/26/94 2,000
d L aMTY 08/18/94 10,000
aMTYU 08/18/94 500
SOLEW 10720794 20,000
] aMTV 12/07/94 2,000
St aMTY 09/20/94 2,000
amMTv 10/13/94 5,000
g C ] oCTA 03/09/94 3,800
Py MHRTY 01726734 3,500
O MHMYT 01/26/94 100
Domsannil) 8HOO 12/20/93 1,000
SHOOU 12/20/93 300

128393, AT IFR IR



EXHIBIT D



11-20-199% 9:47 BPAGE 2/2 WatkinsLudlamStennis

EXHIBIT D

The Special Master shall cousider the following factors in making determinations of the validity of
customer claims of unauthorized purchases by Stratton Oakmont, Inc. These factors shall be
construed liberally to assure that customers are treated faicly.

i The facts and circumstances which gave rise to the clainy

2. Any relevant sales and marketing materials which refer or relate to the investment;
3. The customer’s age, financial status, sophistication, and investment objectives;
4. Any misrepresentations or omissions which may have been made in connection with the offer

or sale of the investment;
5. Any distributions received by the customer;
6. The residual value of the investrnent,
7. Any tax benefits received by the customer;
8. Any loss incurred by the customer;

9. Any other factors or circumstances which the Special Master in his/her discretion deems
relovanl.

PRI



